MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Meza-Chavez, Superintendent
From: Raul Jacques, Director of Child Nutrition Services
Subject: June 2022 — Nutrition Services Update

Date: June 27, 2022

During the month of June, we served approximately 22, 975 meals to our students, primarily through
the Summer Food Program at Sambrano, Borrego, and San Elizario High School. We also brought
back Abuelita’s Kitchen Cooking Academy. Students from 5, 6, and 7! grade learned how to cook
traditional foods such as tortillas, frijoles, sopa de arroz, chile colorado con carne, molletes, chile
relleno, empanadas, and aguas frescas. It is amazing how well they learn to cook during the 2-week
program.

Child Nutrition staff members are working hard to get ready for the new school year. We are thankful
for the opportunity to serve our students.

San Elizario ISD’s vision is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing world by promoting student
success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so
that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and academically superior district
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